IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO: SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SUBJECT: SMG AGENDA
DECEMBER 12, 2011-1:30 TO 3:00
DATE: 12/12/2011
D 1 AGENDA
I 10 min L. Introductions and Announcements-All
®  Program Updates
e SBIRT
D 25 min II. 2012 Planning for the future
e  New MPCHP contracts with counties-Jim/Cheryl
e  Cootdinated Care Organizations-Dean and All
e  Otegon Presctiption Drug Monitoring Program
D 10 min III. Enhanced Detox-Cary, Tim
e  Update on status of Amendment to existing detox conttact with AMH
e  If awarded, what will enhanced detox look like for the region
D 15 min IV. Data/Discussion-Dean & Dwight & Scott
; Review MPCHP CD Report-Dean
¢ Indigent CD Data —Dwight
. Discharge Outcome Data Report-Scott
D 30 min V. Indigent Panel-Everyone
e  Pace of SE66 admits and budget utilization strategies
e  Getting to AMH contracted number of individuals seen with SE66 funds
¢  Funding thresholds working-minimal number of requests for extension of funding

I= Information D= Discussion




